RE: FOR MINO APPROVAL - Vaccine Task Force QA for

PSPC announcement
|

From: "Power, John (IC)" <john.power@canada.ca>

"Bildstein, Taylor (IC)" <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>, "Power, Michael (IC)"

To: )
<michael.power@canada.ca>

SCMS-SCSM / MRED-MDER (IC) <ic.scms-scsm-mred-mder.ic@canada.ca>, "Bett,
Jason (IC)" <jason.bett@canada.ca>, "Eatrides, Vicky (IC)"

Cc: <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca>, "Gennaro, Miriam (IC)" <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>,
"Caira, Celine (IC)" <celine.caira@canada.ca>, "Hussaini, Sarah (IC)"
<sarah.hussaini@canada.ca>

Date: Tue, 22 Sep 2020 02:05:39 +0000

Attachment QA-PSPC Vaccine announcement-VTF responses_200921_SCMSmngr_appr-
s: v2_cc.docx (22.2 kB)

Hi Taylor,
Please find our edits and a comment in the QA attached in tracked changes.

Thanks,
John

From: Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>

Sent: September 21, 2020 7:16 PM

To: Power, Michael (IC) <michael.power@canada.ca>

Cc: Power, John (IC) <john.power@canada.ca>; SCMS-SCSM / MRED-MDER (IC) <ic.scms-scsm-mred-
mder.ic@canada.ca>; Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; Eatrides, Vicky (IC)
<vicky.eatrides@canada.ca>; Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>

Subject: FOR MINO APPROVAL - Vaccine Task Force QA for PSPC announcement

Good evening,

In advance of tomorrow’s vaccine announcement, led by PSPC, please find attached an additional draft
Q and A that PSPC requested, which describes the process of Vaccine Task Force advice flowing to the
Government of Canada and what happens next. The response includes SIF language that is in line with
what was provided to us from Industry Sector for the KM card on VTF conflicts of interest that you
reviewed this evening. The second is an additional question suggested by the Task Force on an
additional conflict of interest.

The responses have been reviewed and approved by the Vaccine Task Force and have been shared with
SIF for awareness.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. Since PSPC’s announcement is tomorrow they
are wrapping up their products and sharing with their MINO shortly.



Thank you,
Taylor

Taylor Bildstein

Director, Ministerial Services / Directrice, Services ministériels

Innovation, Science and Economic Development / Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique
Taylor.Bildstein@canada.ca Tel/Tél : 819-639-0983
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